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INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 16135 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your information request, received on 13 December 2016. You asked the 
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following 
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):   
 

 
“Re LeeValley VeloPark Car Park, Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park, Abercrombie 
Road, E20 3AB 
 
Please can you confirm whether ParkingEye (as the car park operator) or the 
landowner (Lee Valley Regional Park Authority) have approved planning consent for 
car parking signage and the use of APNR cameras at Lee Valley car park. 
If they do have consent, please can you provide details of when this was granted and 
provide the related documentation. 
 
I have checked the planning register and have been unable to find this information.” 

 
I can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information relevant to your request.  
 
In relation to your first question, LVRPA does not have approved consent for the car parking 
signage.  Condition NNP.35 (signage) under planning reference 11/90766/FUMODA 
attached at Annex A requires that “no signs or advertisements shall be erected within the 
application site, without the prior written approval of the Local Planning Authority. Signage shall 
be in accordance with the approved Wayfinding Strategy submitted pursuant to condition NNP.82 

on this permission.” I can confirm that LLDC PPDT (the local planning authority) has not 
specifically received an application to determine car park signage. 
 
In relation to your second question, condition NNP.52 (CCTV) requires the installation of 
CCTV cameras within the site to be in accordance with the Olympic Parkwide CCTV 
Conversion Framework.  It does not therefore require specific approval from the local 
planning authority. 
 
Planning reference 11/90766/FUMODA is for the development of the Northern Parklands of 
the Olympic Legacy Park in Transformation, including public open space and Legacy 
Velopark facilities (1-mile road cycle circuit, off-road cycle (MTB) trails, Velopark bridges and 
car/cycle parking), highway amendments and associated hard and soft landscaping. 
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1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
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If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 

London Legacy Development Corporation 

 
 




